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I understand that the abovementioned Bill has been passed by both Houses of
the Parliament and is to be presented to the Governor-General for Assent. The
Bill was amended during its passage through the Parliament. The amendments
have been read in this Office and checked against the text of the Bill.

In my opinion there are no amendments that the Governor-General
should recommend.
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Attorney-General
Minister for Industrial Relations
Deputy Leader of the Government in the Senate

His Excellency the Governor-General
Govemment House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Your Excellency

I enclose a copy of a Bill received by me from the President of the Senate
entitled—

Courts and Tribunals Legislation Amendment (2021 Measures No.
1) Bill 2022

The President has informed me that the Bill is now ready for presentation to you
for the Royal Assent and that he proposes presenting the Bill to you immediately.

In my opinion there are no amendments that you should recommend. I am also of
the opinion that you should not reserve the Bill for Her Majesty’s pleasure to be
made known.

Yours sincerely

Senator the Hon Michaelia Cash

Perth Canberra
44 Outram Street, West Perth WA 6005 Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600
Ph 08 9226 2000 Ph 02 6277 7300
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